	MEMO


TO:

Administrators, Directors, Supervisors, Secretaries

FROM:
Dave Andrews, Business Manager



Toppenish School District #202

DATE:

May 22, 2007

RE:

Reimbursable Mileage Chart

In trying to be consistent on mileage that is turned in for reimbursement by staff, the following mileage chart should be used.  Miles include round trip.


Toppenish to:
Yakima (Downtown/ESD)



45





Yakima Airport



50





Wapato




15





Zillah





 7





Sunnyside




40

=================================================


Central Office to:
High School




4





Lincoln




2





Garfield




1





Kirkwood




2





EAGLE




4






Middle School




2





Valley View 




3


High School to:
Kirkwood Elementary



4





Garfield Elementary



4





Lincoln




5






Valley View




5







Middle School




4


Middle School to:
Eagle





4





Kirkwood




2





Lincoln




2





Valley View




2





Garfield




2


Lincoln to Valley View





1


Lincoln or


Valley View to:
Garfield




3





Kirkwood




4


Kirkwood to Garfield






2
==============================================


Central Office to Post Office/Bank




.5


All town schools to Bank (except Garfield)



 2


Garfield to Bank






 1


High School to Bank






 4

All mileage has been considered as round trip.  SEE TRAVEL MAP FOR MILEAGE RATE – Current map is on district web:

http://www.toppenish.wednet.edu/admin_business.cfm
